
वन विभाग हिमाचल प्रदेश 
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

         Chamba Forest Circle, Chamba 
Ph. 01899-225839, 222237     
E-mail :head-forcircha-hp@hp.gov.in

From:-  Chief Conservator of Forests, To :-  Nodal Officer-cum-
            Chamba  Forest Circle, Chamba.           APCCF(FCA) HP Shimla.

Subject:- Diversion of 3.2808 Heactare of  Forest land in  favour  of HPPWD for 
the construction of  Link road  from  Saila  Mathla to Lohani Km 0/00 
to 5/205 within the jurisdiction  of Dalhouise Forest  Division Distt 
Chamba (HP) online No FP/HP/Road/121837/2021.

Memo:-
Please refer to your EDS dated 23-03-2024 on the subject cited above.

2.       The Point wise reply  of observations as raised  have been  attended  
by  the User Agency as well as by  DFO Dalhousie  is as under :-
1 Revenue Papers has uploaded by User Ageney  in online Part-I  against 

Additional  information.
2 User agency has uploaded Undertaking for mitigation measures of soil  erosion  

during  and  after construction  in additional  information  part-I.
3 Certificate regarding no  trees standing in  Dumping sites has  uploaded by  User 

Agencey in online Parrt-I  against additional  information.
4 User  Agencey has uploaded Revised  layout plan  in online  Part-I against 

additional  information.
5 User agency has  uploaded Muck management plan in online  part-I against  

additional information.
6 Undertaking  has  been  uploaded in online  part-I against additional  information 

regarding  list  of trees which  are retained or felled.
 

This is for further  necessary action  at your  end please.

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Chamba Forest Circle, Chamba. 
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